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Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: December 21, 1958
TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: ‘nnﬂl.hﬁfﬁgflhanHMMy.Anﬂyn.Ithkn:ofCamnwmk:ﬂmu

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 981860-TC, Revise CASR Title

Please revisc the CASR title for the above docket from:

Application for certificate to provide pay tclephone service by Jim Patterson Telephone

Company.
Change to:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Jim Patterson.

See the attached documentation and Page 2 of application to be placed in file.

Thank you.
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APPLICATION

Name of company:
Tiwe (DTTERZSOM

Name under which applicant will do business (fictitious name, elc.):
e — ! T [%T‘rf:mau

Official inailing address (including street name & number, post office box, city, state,
and zip code).

P0. Rox 522 P.u;,uuo FL 3344%S

Florida address (inciuding street name & number, post office box, city, state, and zip
code):

0. Rox 522 Pingliun FL 33945

Structure of organization:

(¥ Individual ( ) Corporation
( ) General Partnership ( ) Limited Partnership

( ) Other,

iLincorporated in Florida, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida:
(a) Fiorida Secretary of State Corporate registration number:

FORgH PRCCRML X2 (PAT) (i)
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